From: J Futerfas <4 GGG

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 5:01 PM

To: jeff woodburn@flerc.gov; elisa.weber@flerc.gov; william.spicola@flerc.goy; meredith.beatrice@ficrc.gov;
admin@ﬂcrc.gov

Cc: ) Futerfas

Subject: 1/6 FLCRC Staff Fw: 1/6 FLCRC Fw: 1/5=1a/4 FSC June Fw: 1/4 FLDOE Fw: 1/3 Fw: 1/2 Fw: Extremely

serious concerns, suspicious deaths, threats, other harms
Dear FLCRC Staff,

Please read below and enclosed documents regarding my extremely serious concerns for our great
State and Nation. | am respectfully BEGGING that my horrid, grievous, concerns are addressed by your
Commission. This reality, DOCUMENTED (I have much more than the 70 or so pages hara), sannat wait
another 20 years -- not even 1 year, or day. Unchecked, even the smartest of "humans" can turn into
unconstitutional monsters -- and do. See below and enciosed here and in next five emails my concerns:
(1) medical procedure related ("medical-industrial compiex") -- needs CLOSE MONITORING; (2) law
enforcement/intelligence outside of an academic institution/to be vetted if allowed at all to work with
students -- VERY CAREFULLY!!; (3) LIMITED role for intelligence agencies in our academic institutions -
job fairs and teaching (those retired) - FULL DISCLOSURE ALWAYS; and there are also a number of
countries one could look to in terms of (4) humane incarceration. Numbers 1-3 are shockingiy




https://outtook.live.com/mail/#/ AQMKADAWATY OMDABLTgzN2 .

{meant 5@!@]@{;@?)
concerning, as was 4 when { first learned about eye gouging and stgglg_ﬂ_g showers, etc... The prisons
are, hopefully being addressed but my other concerns are shocking and new to me, and | am sure to
citizens of our great Nation -- and must be addressed. | have not received the first calf from anyone on
your Committee about these horrors, and would he giad to answer any further questions. People need
t0 be HELD ACCOUNTABLE - and as far as i can tell no one has even been questioned. (Names and
more in the enclosed documents, 6 emails - | can provide much more.)

Thank you, Judy

Judith Futerfas

From: J Futerfas < NAINN

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 8:50 AM
To: Carlos.Beruff@flcre.gov; Lisa.Carlton@flcre.gov; Timothy.Cerio@flerc.gov; lose.Diaz@fiere.gov;

Erika.Donalds@flcrc.gov; Don.Gaetz@flcre.gov; Emery.Gainey@flcrc.gov; Anna.Gamez@ficre.gov;
Tom.Grady@flcre.gov; Brecht.Heuchan@flcre.gov; Darlene Jordan@flere.gov; Fred . Karlinsky@flcre.gov;
Belinda.Keiser@flcrc.gov; Frank.Kruppenbacher@flere.gov; Tom.Lee@flere.gov; Gary.lester@flerc.gov:
Patricia.Levesque @flcre.gov; Rich.Newsome@ficre.gov; Chris.Nocco@flere.gov; Jeanetie. Nunez@flcre.gov;
Sherry.Plymale@flere.gov; Darryl.Rouson@flcre.gov; Chris.Smith@flere.gov; Bob.Solari@flcre.gov;
Chris.Sprowls@flcrc.gov; John Stargel@flcrc.gov; John.Stemberger @ficre.gov; Pam. Stewart@flcre.gov;
Jacqui.Lippisch@flcre.gov; CarolynTimmann@flcre.gov; Nicole Washington@flere.gov

Cc: | Futerfas A

Subject: 1/6 FLCRC Fw: 1/5=1a/4 FSC june Fw: 1/4 FLDOF Fw: 1/3 Fw: 1/2 I'w: Extremely serious concerns,
suspicious deaths, threats, other harms

Dear FLCRC Committee Members:

| sent these emails to a few of the other members but was recommended to send to all. As you will
read, these concerns are beyond unconstitutional (State and Federal), and must be addressed or, even
as a Country, we will fall deeper into treachery. For example, there must be verifiable, reliable, and
rigorous oversight of medical proceedings in hospitals and doctor's offices. Many people want medical
procedure recordings mandated, or at least for that to be an option for any/all procedures, and it
should be and can be deemed so by you in our great State of Florida. Also, the oversight of those
working with any students, in my case as a graduate, must be rigorously heightened. Only those vetted
should be aliowed to influence and/or otherwise associate with students in any academic {or other)
capacity, including offering funding. Furthermore, | believe those working in Government, Law
Enforcement, Intelligence, etc., where one has direct {or indirect) influence over the rights and liberties
of others, must be above reproach in terms of ethics and upholding the State and US Constitutions.

It is no secret as well that our prison system, particularly in Florida, is in dire need of reform.

You will see why | have these extremely serious concerns in the enclosed atts and email body in this

and the next 5 emails. | have much more documentation and am glad to answer any of your questions.
These are extremely concerning issues, likely the MOST concerning you will hear about. Although |
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